

March 14, 1961

Mr. Bill A. Shelton
734 Petroleum Building
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Wells Lease, Well No. 1,
Unit L, Sec. 8-10S-25E,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I am returning the enclosed Form C-102 on the above-captioned well. As we pointed out in our letter dated March 10, 1961, you must have a 25 sack cement plug at the total depth on this well. This is absolutely necessary, regardless of any additional specifications made by the State Engineer Office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa
Encl: Form C-102

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

March 14, 1961

Mr. Bill A. Shelton
734 Petroleum Building
Newell, New Mexico

Re: Wells Lease, Well No. 1,
Unit 1, Sec. 8-102-25E,
Graves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I am returning the enclosed Form O-102 on the above-captioned well.
As we pointed out in our letter dated March 10, 1961, you must
have a 25 sack cement plug at the total depth on this well. This
is absolutely necessary, regardless of any additional specifications
made by the State Engineer's Office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

H. L. Armstrong
Superintendent, District No. 2

MLA/as
Encl: Form O-102